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Dear Lucy,

NCFE Level 3 Applied General Certificate in Music Technology (601/6779/8)

This is a highly vocational qualification that offers a broad grounding in various key
aspects of music technology, enabling students who successfully complete it to
progress towards study of a related discipline in higher education. The course is well
structured and has been carefully designed to accommodate a range of learners and
centres with varying resources.

| have carried out a careful review of the Qualification Specification, and can see that
this course can be considered alongside other level 3 programs with which | am
familiar.

The University of West London draws students from a diverse range of backgrounds
and specialisms, and this course will certainly produce students that we will consider
for acceptance on our large range of Music Technology-oriented degrees.

We are happy to endorse this qualification, and indeed for this statement to be made
public on the NCFE website.

Yours sincerely,

Professor Justin Paterson

Associate Professor of Music Technology

London College of Music

University of West London
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